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	 State of South Carolina 
   
Amendment 1 

    
	 Solicitation Number:
 Date Issued:
 Procurement Officer:
 Phone:
 E-Mail Address:
	 5400011734
 09/06/2016
 Faith Williams
 803-896-6677 
 fwilliams@mmo.sc.gov
1201 Main Street, Suite 600

Columbia, SC 29201


  
	  DESCRIPTION: Disaster Recovery  

	  USING GOVERNMENTAL UNIT:  SC Law Enforcement Division (SLED) 


  
	The Term "Offer" Means Your "Bid" or "Proposal".  Unless submitted on-line, your offer must be submitted in a sealed package. Solicitation Number & Opening Date must appear on package exterior. See "Submitting Your Offer" provision.


  
	   SUBMIT YOUR OFFER ON-LINE AT THE FOLLOWING URL:   http://www.procurement.sc.gov   

	   SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):   09/22/2016      11:00:00            (See "Deadline For Submission Of Offer" provision) 

	   QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY       09/02/2016         3:00:00            (Send questions to: fwilliams@mmo.sc.gov) 

	   NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED:   SEE PAGE 3 of the Original Solicitation 

	 CONFERENCE TYPE:   Not Applicable 
            DATE & TIME:     
  
 (As appropriate, see "Conferences - Pre-Bid/Proposal" & "Site Visit" provisions)
	 LOCATION:   Not Applicable 


  
	 AWARD & AMENDMENTS
	Award will be posted on 09/29/2016.  The award, this solicitation, any amendments, and any related notices will be posted at the following web address: http://www.procurement.sc.gov 


  
	Unless submitted on-line, you must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By submitting a bid or proposal, You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days after the Opening Date.                                     (See "Signing Your Offer" and "Electronic Signature" provisions.)

	 NAME OF OFFEROR
 
 
 (full legal name of business submitting the offer)
	Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified as the Offeror. The entity named as the offeror must be a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc.

	 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
 
 (Person must be authorized to submit binding offer to contract on behalf of Offeror.)
	TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NO.
 
 (See "Taxpayer Identification Number" provision)

	 TITLE
 
 (business title of person signing above)
	 STATE VENDOR NO.
 
 (Register to Obtain S.C. Vendor No. at www.procurement.sc.gov )

	 PRINTED NAME
 
 (printed name of person signing above)
	 DATE SIGNED
	 STATE OF INCORPORATION
 
 (If you are a corporation, identify the state of incorporation.)


  
	 OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY:   (Check one)                                                                    (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.) 
 
   ___ Sole Proprietorship                                  ___ Partnership                                  ___ Other_____________________________
 
   ___ Corporate entity (not tax-exempt)          ___ Corporation (tax-exempt)            ___ Government entity (federal, state, or local)


COVER PAGE (NOV. 2007)
AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION (JANUARY 2006) (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: www.procurement.sc.gov . (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for this purpose on Page Two, (3) by letter, or (4) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment. (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged.

THE SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS PROVIDED HEREIN. INFORMATION OR CHANGES RESULTING FROM QUESTIONS WILL BE SHOWN IN A QUESTION-AND-ANSWER FORMAT. ALL QUESTIONS RECEIVED HAVE BEEN REPRINTED BELOW. THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” SHOULD BE READ WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THE QUESTIONS. THE QUESTIONS ARE INCLUDED SOLELY TO PROVIDE A CROSS-REFERENCE TO THE POTENTIAL OFFEROR THAT SUBMITTED THE QUESTION. QUESTIONS DO NOT FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT; THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” DOES. ANY RESTATEMENT OF PART OR ALL OF AN EXISTING PROVISION OF THE SOLICITATION IN AN ANSWER DOES NOT MODIFY THE ORIGINAL PROVISION EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: UNDERLINED TEXT IS ADDED TO THE ORIGINAL PROVISON. STRICKEN TEXT IS DELETED. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
CHANGES TO THE SOLICITATION: Date Change
Change Offer Opening Date from-09/21/2016 to 09/22/2016.
___________________________________________________________________________________________
Answer Questions - The opening date has been extended to allow time for the questions received. Please note the new date on the front of this solicitation.

The following questions were received pursuant to the date and time specified on the front of the solicitation:

1.       Please confirm that SLED is requesting Contractor set aside the entire 465 sq ft  caged floor space for the entirety of the agreement.  The 465 is the final total.  We can work with the space growing as we add more equipment.
2.       Do the specified power requirements include A and B (redundant) circuits.  For example, the Avamar/Data Domain equipment specifies 6 total circuits.  Should these be set up as 3 A circuits and 3 B (redundant) circuits?   Yes.  They can be configured that way.  The Avamar has 4 circuits and the Data Domain has 2 but they can be configured 3 and 3 for redundancy.  This will also need to grow in the future but that can be added when we need the additional floor space.
3.       Buildings and Grounds Item 2. states that works space during a disaster event is required to be dedicated to SLED.  Does the requirement exclude other companies from using the space alongside the SLED staff?  Yes.
4. “The data center must meet the following geographic requirements: more than fifty (50) miles away and within two (2) hours driving time of the SLED facility at 4400 Broad River Road, Columbia, SC 29210; more than one hundred (100) miles inland from the Atlantic coast. The data center shall be outside of the 100 year flood plain.   The data center shall be more than thirty five (35) miles from the nearest nuclear plant.  The Contractor shall have an alternative location located in Columbia for use in smaller tests or recovery events.”

a.       SCOPE OF WORK – Page 17 - It has been our experience in dealing with Natural Disasters that 100/120 miles may not be sufficient between facilities for DR to protect from a large scale event.  We have a Data Center in GA, 225 miles from the SLED Facility in Columbia.  This Data Center has been awarded the “Uptime Certificate” year over year at 100% availability.  It also not only meets, but exceeds requirements stated in the RFP.  Would this alternative be acceptable given it would take an additional drive time to get there?  No.  We would like to keep it within the state.  
5. SCOPE OF WORK – Page 17 - Would SLED be willing to explore the possibility of utilizing a Public Cloud offering instead of a 2nd brick-and-mortar data center for its test and recovery events?  We offer a wide range of Disaster Recovery, Test and Development solutions which do not require a physical Data Center.  No.  
6. SCOPE OF WORK – Power – Pages 17-18 - Does the information in the “Power” section comprise the 1st 5 racks? No.  That is the final power needs when we have all the equipment there.  The first phase will be Avamar/Data Domain, Isilon, Network equipment.  Dorado and UCS will come later.
7. SCOPE OF WORK – Page 17 - Is the State willing to purchase “Power Reservation” to provide first right of refusal on unused contiguous floorspace until it is used?  Not sure what they are asking on this but if it requires additional funds then we will not be able to do that.
8. SCOPE OF WORK – Power – Pages 17-18 - Does the State require any 3-phase circuits, and if so, which cabinet(s)?  No.
9. SCOPE OF WORK – Power – Pages 17-18 - Are the quantities (1st number in parentheses on each line) for circuit count or device count on a single circuit?  Example – Avamar equipment – Do you need 6 separate 220v circuits, or are 6 devices going to be powered on one circuit? Since we do not know the amp/watt requirement for individual equipment, nor which equipment SLED would want to place on one electrical circuit, we would to know the overall circuit type and requirement for each cabinet.  Ex:  Quan 2   208v 30a and quan 3   120v 20a in Cabinet X  The numbers in parentheses are the total number of circuits for that cabinet.  The amp and plug requirements per circuit are also included.
10. SCOPE OF WORK – Power – Pages 17-18 - Will SLED be providing their own power strips for any of the equipment?  If so, which?  We will not need power strips.  All this equipment is in racks and will be plugged into the strips in the rack.  
11. As the terms and conditions are silent in regards to any limitation of Contractor’s liability, is the State willing to negotiate some limitation of Contractor’s liability in the future? No.  Please see “Important Notice” at the bottom of page three (3) of the solicitation.
12. Will the State be willing to negotiate further terms and conditions after submission of the Invitation to Bid?  No.  Please see “Important Notice” at the bottom of page three (3) of the solicitation.
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